
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decisions/Leader 

Decisions 

 
Date:  Tuesday 26 April 2022 
Time:  12.00 pm 

 
Membership 
Councillor Isobel Seccombe OBE 
Councillor Peter Butlin 
Councillor Andy Jenns 
Councillor Jeff Morgan 
Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
 

1.   Developer - Funded S278 Highway Scheme Approval 
 

3 - 6 

2.   Warwickshire Pension Fund - GMP RECTIFICATION REPORT 
 

7 - 10 

3.   Commission Social Work Recruitment 
 

11 - 14 

4.   Mappleborough Green - TRO Objection 
 

15 - 40 

 
Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 



 

Portfolio Holder 
Decisions/Leader Decisions 
Tuesday 26 April 2022 

Page 2 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 
Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be viewed on 
line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed. All recording 
will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 
Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of their 
election of appointment to the Council.  Any changes to matters registered or new matters that 
require to be registered must be notified to the Monitoring Officer as soon as practicable after they 
arise. 
 
A member attending a meeting where a matter arises in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest must (unless they have a dispensation):  
 

• Declare the interest if they have not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 

the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda should be declared at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web 
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1  
 
Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter within 
the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If you wish to 
speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days before the meeting. 
You should give your name and address and the subject upon which you wish to speak. Full details 
of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s Standing Orders.  
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Any member or officer of the Council or any person attending this meeting must inform Democratic 
Services if within a week of the meeting they discover they have COVID-19 or have been in close 
proximity to anyone found to have COVID-19. 
 

 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
OFFICIAL  

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Developer - Funded S278 Highway Scheme 

Approval 
 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Finance and 

Property 

Date of decision 26 April 2022 

 

Signed 
 
 

 

1. Decision taken 
 

1.1 That the Portfolio Holder for Finance and Property gives approval to the addition of 
the following s278 fully developer-funded highway improvement scheme to the 
Capital Programme for 2022/23.  

 
a) A428/045  Rugby Rd, Binley Woods of approximate value £80,000.00  

 

 

2. Reasons for decisions 
 

2.1 On 14th May 2021 Council reconfirmed the delegated power to the Leader, or body 
nominated by them, to approve the addition to the Capital Programme of projects 
costing less than £2.0 million, which are fully funded from external grants or 
developer contributions or from revenue. The Portfolio Holder for Finance and 
Property is that nominated body. 

 

 

3. Background information 

 
3.1 A428/045  Rugby Rd, Binley Woods  

A planning application was submitted to Rugby Borough Council by Lioncourt 
Strategic Land in respect of a development on land off Rugby Road, Binley Woods. 
Planning permission was granted on 20 August 2021 (ref: R18/2076) for the erection 
of 80 residential dwellings. The planning permission requires the developer to 
undertake highway improvements by the construction of a new development access, 
moving a bus stop and installing a pedestrian crossing. 

 

4. Financial implications 
4.1 As the new highway assets which are being created through these schemes will come 

on to the Council’s balance sheet once completed, the costs incurred by the Council 
need to be treated as capital expenditure.  

Page 3

Page 1 of 3 Agenda Item 1



 

 
OFFICIAL  

 
4.2 Section 278 schemes are fully funded by developer contributions which are ring-

fenced for the schemes described in the sections above. There are no alternative uses 
for the contributions and the addition of these schemes will not affect the overall level 
of available capital resources. 

 
4.3 Procurement and subsequent award of construction contracts will only take place 

subject to the applicable Section 278 agreements being signed, which will provide 
100% of the funding. The commencement of the works is dependent on the completion 
of the technical review, procurement and contractor mobilisation processes.  Any 
slippage or increase in costs due to changes in the scope of the works will be reported 
in the normal quarterly monitoring process   

 

5. Environmental implications 
 

5.1 The environmental impacts of developer-funded highway schemes are considered 
through the planning approval process.  

 
5.2 The contractors on the Council’s Framework Contract for the Provision of Engineering    

and Construction Works (WCC 6012) have all demonstrated that they hold a 
certificate of compliance with BS EN ISO 140001 (or equivalent) or have otherwise 
satisfactorily demonstrated their policies and arrangements for the management of 
construction-related environmental issues. 

 

Report Author Ian Stuart 
ianstuart@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins - Assistant Director – 
Environmental Services 

Strategic Director Mark Ryder - Strategic Director for Communities  

Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Finance and Property 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

List of background papers 
N/A 
 
 

 

Members and officers consulted and informed 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Peter Butlin 
 
Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 
 
Legal – Ian Marriot 

Page 4

Page 2 of 3



 

 
OFFICIAL  

 
Finance – Andrew Felton 
 
Equality – n/a 
 
Democratic Services – Isabelle Moorhouse 
 
Councillors – Warwick, Singh Birdi, Boad, Philipps and W Roberts 
 
Local Member(s): Cllr Timms (Earl Craven) 

 
 

Page 5

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

Leader Decision  
Warwickshire Pension Fund - GMP RECTIFICATION 

REPORT 
 

Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council  

Date of decision 26 April 2022 

Signed 
 
 

 

1. Decision taken 

The Leader approves the decision not to seek to recover any past overpayments of 
pension made to members of the Warwickshire Local Government Pensions Scheme 
which have been identified through the HMRC guaranteed minimum pension 
reconciliation exercise. 

 

 

2. Reasons for decisions 

 

2.1   Since 2015 a national exercise has been ongoing to reconcile the guaranteed 
minimum pension (GMP) value held on the records of members of pension funds 
with the values held by HMRC in respect of those members and funds. Whilst the 
majority of records held by both the public and private sector matched to the data 
held by HMRC, there were a number of discrepancies resulting from incorrect or 
incomplete information being passed between scheme employers, pension funds 
and HMRC. With the ending of contracting out and the scaling down of the HMRC 
team, all Pension Funds were required to reconcile their data with HMRC and 
agree the correct records. As a result of this exercise, certain members have 
been identified as having been underpaid pension and other having been 
overpaid pension nationally and within the Warwickshire Local Government 
Pension Scheme (“the Fund”). 
 

2.2   With regard to underpayment cases, the Fund’s intention is to write to all 
pensioners and dependents who have suffered an underpayment setting out the 
correct pension they should now be in receipt of and confirming the historic 
underpayment. The Fund expects to correct the pension in payment and make 
payment of the historic payments owed as soon as practically possible. In line 
with Regulations applying to the Local Government Pension interest will be paid 
on all underpaid amounts. The average underpayment is £118 per year. 

 
2.3   With regard to overpayment cases, the pension in payment must be adjusted to 

the correct value going forward as the Fund cannot knowingly make incorrect 
payments to any scheme member. This will be done in consultation with each 
affected member and with no less than 2 months’ notice of any change. However, 
a decision is also required on how to deal with the historic overpayments.  

 

Page 7

Page 1 of 3 Agenda Item 2



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

2.4   The Fund has had regard to a guidance note issued by the Local Government 
Association (LGA) in 2017 which addressed the recovery of overpayment of 
pension in these circumstances. It is recommended that, in line with this 
guidance, the Fund does   not seek to recover the overpayments for the following 
reasons: 

 
a) Given the complexities around GMP rules, it would be unfair to assume that 

the affected member could have had any knowledge or understanding at an 
earlier time that this resulted in their pension being overpaid. 

b) Most people affected are likely to be elderly and vulnerable and already facing 
rising inflation and costs of living. These factors could impact the Fund’s ability 
to recover some or all of the overpayment and lead to additional 
unrecoverable costs in taking any recovery action 

c) The average overpayment is £195 per year (although the maximum total 
historic overpayment identified to date is just under £28k). It will not be cost 
effective in many cases to pursue the overpayments as debts, given the 
volume of cases, the costs of legal action and the low value per claim.  

d) It is arguable that the Fund could have discovered the overpayments itself at 
an earlier point in time which could render some claims time barred under 
limitation rules. 

e) This is the approach that has been taken by the majority of LGPS and public 
sector funds in the same situation. 

 

 

3. Background information 

 
3.1 For all records in scope, analysis of the data held by HMRC and on the pension record was 

completed to determine the correct level of GMP. That analysis has identified cases where 
pensions have been overpaid, and cases where pensions have been underpaid. 

 

4. A final data cut was released by HMRC in 2019, requiring funds to undertake work to 
correct the GMP information held on member records and subsequently correct their 
pension payments.  

 
4.1 Progress was affected during 2020 and 2021 by resourcing issues but additional resource 

was brought in from August 2021 and the reconciliation activity has been completed by 31 
March 2022.  

 
4.2 The delay in processing these cases has meant that the correction of pensions in payment 

has taken longer than anticipated 
 

 

4. Financial implications 

 

4.1 The Fund had 1,302 cases to review. This is where the data from HMRC and what 
was held on the pension record did not match and it was likely that there would be an 
under or over payment> 
 

 Average value of underpayment   £118 per year 

 Average value of overpayment     £195 per year 

 On average most payments have been incorrect for approx. 17-18 years 

Page 8

Page 2 of 3



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

 
Total cost to pension fund (as of 31 March 2022) 
 

 Overpayments     £2.2m     for 1180 cases 

 Underpayment     £45k       for 122 cases 
 
All costs are payable from the Warwickshire Pension Fund and there will be no financial 
impact on the County Council or any other bodies that form part of the Warwickshire 
Pension Fund. 
 

 

5. Environmental implications 

 

5.1 None 
 

 

Report Author Liz Firmstone, Victoria Jenks 
lizfirmstone@warwickshire.gov.uk, 
vickyjenks@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Andrew Felton 
Assistant Director for Finance 

Strategic Director Rob Powell 
Strategic Director for Resources 

Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council 
 

Urgent matter? No  

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the budget 
and policy framework? 

No 

 

List of background papers 

None 

 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Leader – Councillor Izzi Seccombe  
 
Corporate Board – Sarah Duxbury, Rob Powell 
 
Legal – Sarah Cowen 
 
Finance – Andrew Felton 
 
Equality – Keira Rounsley 
 
Democratic Services – John Cole 
 
Councillors – Warwick, Birdi, Boad and Philipps 
 
Local Member(s): n/a 

 

Page 9

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Commission Social Work Recruitment 

 
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council 

Date of decision 26 April 2022 

 

Signed 
 
 

 

1. Decision taken 
That the Leader of the Council: 
1. approves an appropriate procurement process to access an existing framework, 
"Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing (RM6161)", for the provision of 
temporary social workers. 
 
2.  authorises the Strategic Director for People to enter into all relevant contracts for 
the provision of temporary social workers in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Families and Education and on terms and conditions acceptable to the 
Strategic Director for Resources. 
 

 

2. Reasons for decisions 
 

2.1 Warwickshire requires sufficient social workers to fulfil our statutory duties to 
safeguard and support children in need of help, protection, and care.  Our primary 
approach is through WCC recruitment for permanent social workers. If this is not 
achievable then we recruit through agencies.  The preferred provider is the corporate 
Pertemps agency who are a supplier and a broker through other agencies. However, 
this arrangement does not meet our requirements and so we need to commission a 
dedicated social worker provider with a national presence.  
 

2.2 We have identified an appropriate agency as being able to meet this requirement and 
are seeking to engage this organisation via a framework that was put in place by the 
Crown Commercial Service and the NHS Procurement in Partnership (under their 
joint banner of Workforce Alliance).  This framework provides a free and compliant 
route for temporary staffing resource for the NHS and other public sector bodies.  
Approval is required, to enable a two year contract to be put in place, which will be at 
a cost of over £1m. 
 

 

3. Background information 

Summary of the context of Children and Families social work: 
 

3.1 There is a national shortage of social workers who are experienced in working within 
children and families.  This shortage is across the market, for temporary and 

Page 11

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 3



 

permanent contracts, within both local authorities and recruitment agencies. The DfE 
data reports a national increase in the number of vacancies, to 7%, which is the 
highest in at least five years. There is also a 3% increase in agency usage this year. 
Nationally, this is the fourth consecutive yearly increase of agency social workers, 
with just over three quarters covering vacancies.   

 
3.2 Warwickshire current establishment is 366 FTE social workers, we currently have 

about 7% vacancies and 9.5% agency social workers. This establishment is overseen 
by the Assistant Director and Finance Officer on a weekly basis. Our agency 
requirements fluctuate over time, in response to demand pressures, staff turnover 
and absence cover. Our primary recruitment strategy is through direct recruitment of 
permanent social workers. If this not achievable then we seek recruitment from 
agencies.   

 
3.3 Caseload levels for social workers are reported nationally. The DfE recently reported 

that the caseloads had reduced and plateaued at 16.6 per FTE social worker. Our 
average caseload for an FTE social worker in October 2021 had reduced to 13.8.  
This was recognised in our Ofsted Inspection: 

Workloads are manageable, enabling social workers to have the time to work effectively with 
children and families. Caseloads have reduced, despite increased demand for services, in part by 
increasing the number of social workers above those within the authority’s structure to ensure that 
children receive good services.                         Inspection dates: 22 November to 3 December 2021 

However, since November 2021, our average caseloads have continued to increase 
each month, this is now 17.4 across the children’s teams and 14.8 in the fostering 
teams. There is a high risk that will continue to rise if we do not continue to access 
multiple recruitment streams. 

 
3.4 Nationally, the sickness levels have remained consistent, average of 3.1%, despite 

the pandemic. In Warwickshire, our sickness absence is 10.8 days per FTE, with 
about a third reported to be related to stress and mental health issues.  A national 
survey reported that over the past 2 years, over half of social workers are considering 
leaving the profession, due to unmanageable caseloads, rising pressures and a lack 
of resources. Turnover in the West Midlands region is the highest at 21%. Our 
strategic focus on retention has sustained this at 12.9%. This turnover has an impact 
upon relationship based social work and impacts upon improvements for children.  

 
 

Overview of our social work recruitment process: 
 

3.5 Our corporate recruitment contractor is currently providing 37 agency social workers 
and have secured 50 social workers over the last year. This has become much leaner 
in the last 6 months, with only 17 social workers placed (7 direct and 10 brokered 
from 7 different recruitment agencies).  We hold quarterly review meetings with 
Pertemps to support meeting our requirements.  They now have a dedicated 
positions for improving marketing of WCC conditions/culture and their supply chain 
management.  There are ongoing challenges with rates and other authorities 
recruiting for completing specific discrete tasks rather than to be the allocated social 
worker for children.  

 
3.6 In December 2020 there were exceptional circumstances due to the covid pandemic 

which impacted upon the needs of families, the accessibility of other support and 
increased pressures within our own social worker workforce. To maintain our 

Page 12

Page 2 of 4



 

workforce levels, we procured services from Service Care Solutions Ltd (SCS) to 
support social worker recruitment not met by the Pertemps contract. The quality 
assurance of these exemptions is overseen by the Assistant Director. SCS have been 
able to supply high quality candidates that other agencies have not been able to do.  

 
3.7 We also commenced a single year contract with Liquid Personnel in August 2021, 

under the ESPO Framework 3S_18 – Strategic HR Services.  This contract is to seek 
40 experienced social workers who are then employed as permanent Warwickshire 
staff. This is to attract talent nationally towards Warwickshire, with additional 
relocation and settling in support. This is achieving some success, currently meeting 
50% of the target despite extensive efforts overseen in monthly contract management 
meetings. 

 
3.8 Our goal is to continue to maximise the direct recruitment of WCC social workers. 

Operational Leads proactively recruit to agreed vacancies to reduce the requirement 
for agency social workers.  The utilisation of agency is reported to our Senior 
Leadership on a bimonthly basis to oversee the exit planning within each Service.  

 
3.9 We continue to make extensive efforts to implement our Children and Families 

Workforce strategy which commenced in May 2021, focusing on both social worker 
retention and recruitment.  We will review this in May 2022 to ensure prioritisation of 
key drivers.  Our ambition is to continue to improve the stability of our workforce and 
provide outstanding services for the children and families of Warwickshire.  

 
Decision required to commence new contract under existing framework: 

 
3.10 We are now seeking approval to initiate procurement for the supply of temporary 

social workers through an agency.  This would be under the NHS Workforce Alliance 
Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing Framework (RM6161) under Lot 5 Social 
Care Staffing.  We need this approval to enable a longer-term contract to be put in 
place, which will be at a cost of over £1m.  This agreement will enable us to continue 
to fulfil the statutory duties of Children’s services, to retain a safe and manageable 
case load and to provide stability within our workforce. This supports a higher quality 
service for the families of Warwickshire. 

 

4. Financial implications 
 

5. There is a risk that any reduced use of Pertemps will have an impact on the County 
Council’s contract, due to the fee and rebate that the Council receives from 
Pertemps. Pertemps will remain our primary provider and this framework will only be 
used when Pertemps have not secured social workers. This presents a risk to the 
Council as a proportion of the income/savings from the Pertemps contract is included 
in the MTFS. This was considered on 14/02/2022 by Procurement and Contract 
Management Board who agreed that they would accept this risk, as it was balanced 
against a high and immediate risk of insufficient social workers to safeguard children. 

 

6. Environmental implications 
None.  

 

Report Author Jo Davies 
jodavies@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Page 13

Page 3 of 4



 

Assistant Director John Coleman 
johncoleman@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Strategic Director Nigel Minns 
nigelmins@warwickshire.gov.uk 
Strategic Director for People 

Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council 

 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

List of background papers 
Workforce Strategy Review 2021  

 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

 Portfolio Holder – Cllr Jeff Morgan, Portfolio Holder for Children and Education  

 Legal –Nicola Vine/Paul Fairweather, Strategy & Commissioning Manager  

 Commissioning - Oliver Cooper/John Hopper, Procurement, CSU 

 Finance – Brian Smith 

 Equality – Keira Rounsley 

 Democratic Services – Isabelle Moorhouse 

 Corporate Board – Nigel Minns 
 

 
 

Page 14

Page 4 of 4

file:///C:/Users/JDav10/OneDrive%20-%20Warwickshire%20County%20Council/3%20LEADERSHIP/Workforce/All%20Strategy%20Workforce%20inc%20T&F/Workforce%20Strategy%20Meetings/ID10867-WCC%20CandF%20Workforce%20Strategy.pdf


 

 OFFICIAL  

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Mappleborough Green - TRO Objection 

 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 

Date of decision 26 April 2022 

 

Signed 
 
 

 

1. Decision taken 
 

That the below named Traffic Regulation Orders be made as advertised: 
 

 The Warwickshire County Council (Mappleborough Green) (A4189 Warwick 
Highway) (Stratford On Avon) (No Right Turn) Order 2022 

 

 The Warwickshire County Council (Mappleborough Green) (A4189 Warwick 
Highway) (Stratford On Avon) (U-Turn Ban) Order 2022 

 

 

2. Reasons for decisions 
 
The Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are proposed in order to prohibit vehicles making a 
U-turn on part of the A4189 Warwick Highway in order to enter a new care home and to 
prohibit a right turn onto part of the A4189 Warwick Highway when leaving the care home. 
The bans would be accompanied by a new splitter island (to be constructed under a section 
278 agreement) which will physically prevent right turns into the care home.  The ban on 
U-turns is necessary to prevent vehicles turning around the end of the splitter island in 
order to enter the care home. 
 
Appendix A gives guidance on the grounds for making TROs and the criteria to be taken 
into account when deciding whether to do so.  In this case, the ground is ground (a), i.e., 
avoiding danger to persons or traffic.  Although the splitter island will also affect vehicles 
accessing another property on the opposite side of the road, used both as a residence 
and as a business office, the road safety audit process identified risks from vehicles 
making right turns into and out of the care home so close to the junction of the A4189 with 
the Birmingham Road which outweigh the disadvantages to the nearby property. 
 

 

3. Background information 

 
Planning permission was granted on 1st September 2020 for the construction of a 
purpose-built care home.  The new care home in Mappleborough Green is located at 

Page 15

Page 1 of 6 Agenda Item 4



 

 OFFICIAL  

High House Farm, on the north side of the A4189 Warwick Highway, close to its entry 
onto a roundabout with the A435 Birmingham Road and A4189 Henley Road. 
 
Condition no. 13 required the applicant to construct a vehicular access to the site in 
accordance with drawing “B80 7DG-A-03C” (see Appendix F for the planning approved 
drawing). The vehicular access to the site needs to be constructed before the 
development can be occupied. 
  
Any works within the existing maintainable highway are subject to a section 278 Highway 
Works Agreement. A section 278 highway works agreement is technically approved and 
overseen by the highway authority. The developer therefore applied to the highway 
authority for a section 278 agreement. 
 
A TRO was also required to enforce the left in/left out operation of the vehicle access to 
the development that is shown on the planning approved drawing. 
 
As part of the section 278 approval process the layout approved at the planning stage is 
fully reviewed to check it conforms to the relevant guidelines and is also subject to a 
Road Safety Audit. The layout is often refined at this later stage to ensure that the access 
will function in a safe manner and is in accordance with the relevant guidelines. 
 
As part of the section 278 application technical approval process, the County Council’s 
Safety Engineering Team reviewed the Stage 2 Road Safety Audit provided by the 
developer’s consultant and commented as follows: 
 
“It is proposed that vehicles will not be permitted to turn right off Warwick Highway into 
the new access and will have approx. 1 kilometre added to their journey to enter the new 
development. As there are no physical features to stopping the No Right Turn ban could 
allow motorist to make the illegal right turn across the eastbound carriageway to access 
the development, which could lead to confusion, late braking, resulting in rear shunts and 
side impact collisions.” 
 
This led to the issue being considered by the Exception Report Panel, which includes the 
Service Managers of Engineering Design Services and Strategy & Commissioning, where 
design considerations and road safety concerns can be assessed in context.  The 
designer provided two amended layouts, to address the highlighted road safety issues, 
and the Panel accepted that the layout proposed in association with the TROs 
satisfactorily addressed the Safety Engineering Team’s concern. This layout removes the 
triangular island in the access and provides a splitter island in the centre of the 
carriageway to physically prevent right turns into and out of the new care home. 
 
The section 278 application was then granted technical approval. 
 
The central splitter island also means that right turns into and out of one other property on 
the south side of A4189 Warwick Highway are also prevented. This property is a 
residence with an office within the premises used for business purposes by the resident 
and her staff. However, that disadvantage to the occupiers and their visitors is considered 
to be outweighed by the safety risks if right turns into and out of the care home are not 
effectively restricted.   
 

Page 16

Page 2 of 6



 

 OFFICIAL  

The TROs were advertised between 3rd March 2022 and 24th March 2022, in the local 
newspaper and on notices erected in the near vicinity of the new care home access. The 
local County Councillor, Justin Kerridge was also consulted. 
 
Five objections have been received. The first three objections are from the same person, 
who is the occupier of the property on the south side of the A4189. 
 
Objection no. 1  
Resident of Warwick Highway, received on 3rd March 2022. 
 
“Thank you once again for coming out to see the problem. I have attached documents 
that were submitted with the planning application and as the planning was granted 
highways were obviously satisfied with access. This access was previously in place for 
the previous planning for the 10 houses which were also granted. I hope that the 
attachments clarify the situation and surely from a costing standpoint the developers 
would be liable to foot the bill rather than using council taxpayers money. Please can you 
keep me and the parish council informed and if I can help please do not hesitate in 
contacting me”. 
 
Objection no. 2 
A second objection was received from the same person above on 14th March 2022. 
 
“Following our previous meeting and my email I would confirm that I am objecting to the 
new proposal for the access to the development at High House Farm and the 
subsequently completed Care Home. 
Please find attached previously submitted Plans and conditions that have been agreed by 
Highways to allow the planning to be granted, also I have now also attached the drawings 
and a letter from Warwickshire Highways Department saying that Highways have no 
objections to the granting of the planning permission request on the provision that the 
triangle is incorporated into the access of the site. 
The new proposals will have a detrimental effect on the entrance and exit of our property 
and will impede the use and enjoyment of our property.” 
 
Objection no. 3 
A third objection was received from the same person on behalf of her business, received 
on 18th March 2022. 
 
“The Business has run from these offices since 2006.  
The proposal to alter the road lay out would be detrimental to the access for our staff and 
our clients visiting the offices. 
Warwickshire Highways have made no objections in the past to the accepted raised 
triangle in the access of the Home in fact it was a condition of granting planning that this 
condition was implemented. 
We therefore object to the proposal to change the plans that Warwickshire Highways 
have agreed to.” 
 
The documents accompanying these three objections are in Appendix E and they contain 
details of a previous planning application for a number of individual homes, which was 
initially refused and then granted on appeal.  They show a triangular island at the 

Page 17

Page 3 of 6



 

 OFFICIAL  

entrance to the site designed to discourage right hand turn manoeuvres rather than a 
central splitter island. 
 
Officer’s response –  
These objections are not strictly to the TROs and their bans on right turns and U-turns but 
to the introduction of a splitter island. However, the splitter island is associated with the 
bans, and it necessitates the U-turn ban, so this objection is addressed as follows. 
 
When permission was first granted for the care home, the approved plans also relied on a 
triangular island in the access (see Appendix F for the planning approved drawing).  
However, during the Road Safety Audit process, a serious safety concern was raised that 
this would not be sufficient to discourage vehicles from making the banned manoeuvres. 
The issue was subsequently considered by a panel of senior engineering managers and 
the developer’s designer proposed the splitter island as a more effective deterrent to right 
turns. This is a change from previously approved proposals, but this was the first time that 
access arrangements had been subjected to the technical approval process required for a 
section 278 scheme. The road safety audit and the technical approval processes are 
designed to test and challenge initial designs and will sometimes result in proposals that 
have planning approval being revised. 
 
The section 278 works are cost neutral to the County Council. 
 
Objection no. 4 
A Stratford District Councillor, Councillor Serafin, received on 23rd March 2022. 
 
“I object to the new layout of the formation to access to care home as this would not 
benefit one of my residents the original plan to restrict traffic in and out is much better and 
would not cost the council any money” 
 
Officer’s response – 
As explained previously, the original plan was amended to address safety issues 
highlighted by the County Council’s road safety audit and technical approval procedures. 
The section 278 works are cost neutral to the County Council. 
 
Objection no. 5 
There was also an additional objection that was received on 29th March 2022, five days 
after the consultation period had ended, on behalf of Mappleborough Green Parish 
Council. 
 
“Firstly apologies for the slightly late response to this consultation, unfortunately I was not 
made aware until today that responses should be sent to you regards this application. 
Secondly please accept this email as a formal objection to the proposed changes to the 
highway outside the exit/entrance to Haywood Lodge Care Home.  The application 
submitted is significantly different to that originally agreed at planning and as such the 
Parish Council are extremely concerned that the changes are too restrictive in terms of 
access to the care home and properties adjacent to it, with little room to manoeuvre, 
especially for larger vehicles.  The Parish Council understand that reference was made by 
an officer of WCC, after concerns of larger vehicles accessing the site by reversing into the 
grounds was raised.  The officer argued that on completion only cars/vans would be 
accessing the site and weekly refuse vehicles.  The Parish Council request that 

Page 18

Page 4 of 6



 

 OFFICIAL  

consideration is given to these larger vehicles in terms of the proposed layout and that 
easier access must be a requirement for emergency vehicles to gain quick access to a care 
home, which the original plan layout would allow and the proposed does not. 
The Parish Council trust that these concerns are considered aptly.” 
 
Officer’s response –  
Emergency vehicles will still be able to access the care home. Swept path analysis shows 
that a vehicle the size of a large refuse vehicle can freely enter and exit with room to 
spare (see Appendix G). A similar analysis shows that a 7.64 metres long recreational 
vehicle will also be able to enter the objector’s property on the south side of the A4189 
(see Appendix H). 
 

 

4. Financial implications 
 
The cost of the section 278 highway works is entirely funded by the developer of the care home. 
 

5. Environmental implications 
 

No Environmental Impact Assessment was required to support this planning application. 
In order to satisfy the safety concerns of this scheme vehicles will need to travel further 
on the network and this will create some additional emissions. 
 

 

Report Author Daniel Richardson 
danrichardson@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins, Assistant Director for 
Communities 

Strategic Director Mark Ryder, Strategic Director for Communities 

Portfolio Holder Councillor Wallace Redford, Portfolio Holder for 
Transport and Planning 

 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

List of appendices 
 
Appendix A - Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 - Information for TROs 
Appendix B – TRO Notice 
Appendix C – TRO Statement of Reasons 
Appendix D – TRO PLAN - 103510-PEL-KB-ZZ-DR-HW-0004 - D7 
Appendix E - TRO Objection Documents-Redacted 
Appendix F - Approved Planning Drawing - B80 7DG-A-03C 
Appendix G - Large Refuse Vehicle Swept Path Analysis Plan 
Appendix H - Recreational Vehicle Swept Path Analysis Plan 
 

Page 19

Page 5 of 6



 

 OFFICIAL  

 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 
 
Legal – Ian Marriott & Caroline Gutteridge 
 
Finance – Andrew Felton & Virginia Rennie 
 
Equality – Keira Rounsley 
 
Democratic Services – Isabelle Moorhouse 
 
Councillors – Jeff Clarke, Jonathan Chilvers, Jenny Fradgley & Jackie Darcy 
 
Local Member(s): Councillor Justin Kerridge 

 
 

Page 20

Page 6 of 6



WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN) ( A4189 WARWICK 
HIGHWAY) (STRATFORD ON AVON) 

(NO RIGHT TURN) ORDER 2022 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN) ( A4189 WARWICK 
HIGHWAY) (STRATFORD ON AVON) 

(U-TURN BAN) ORDER 2022 
 
Warwickshire County Council proposes to make the above named Orders under the road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to prohibit vehicles making a U-turn on the part of the 
A4189 Warwick Highway described in Schedule 1 below and prohibit a right turn onto the part of 
A4189 Warwick Highway described in the Schedule 2 below.  

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan showing the lengths of road affected and a 
statement of the Council's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected at the Main 
Reception, Shire Hall, Market Place, Warwick during usual opening hours and on Warwickshire 
County Council’s website at: https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/20209/stratford-avon-district 

 
Any enquiries relating to the Order may be made to Chris Round, Communities Directorate, 
Warwickshire County Council (telephone number 01926 413789).  
 
Any objections to or representations in support of the proposals, which must be in writing and specify 
the grounds on which they are made, should be addressed to Chris Round, Communities Group, PO 
Box 43, Shire Hall, Warwick, CV34 4SX (Objections, representations, and the name of the objector or 
person making a representation, will normally be treated as public information, and may be published. 
For further information on how Warwickshire County Council processes personal data please refer to 
the Customer Privacy Notice which is available at https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy).  
Objections and representations must be sent so as to be received by 24 March 2022.” 
 
 

SCHEDULE 1 
 
 
A4189 Warwick Highway, Stratford on Avon- U-turn Ban 
 
No U-turns for vehicles travelling westbound on the A4189, Warwick Highway as indicated on the plan 
numbered 103510-PEL-KB-ZZ-DR-HW-0004 (a copy of which may be inspected at the above-
mentioned locations) and located approximately 30 metres southwest of its roundabout junction with 
the A435 Birmingham Road.   
 

SCHEDULE 2 
 
 
Care Home access onto the A4189, Warwick Highway- Stratford on Avon- No Right Turn 
 
No right turns from the new Care Home access onto the A4189, Warwick Highway, situated 
approximately 26 metres southwest from its roundabout junction with the A435 Birmingham Road. 
 
 
 

S Duxbury 
Assistant Director Governance & Policy 

Shire Hall, Warwick 
                             3 March 2022 

 

Page 21

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/20209/stratford-avon-district
https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy


This page is intentionally left blank



WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN) ( A4189 WARWICK 
HIGHWAY) (STRATFORD ON AVON) 

(NO RIGHT TURN) ORDER 2022 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN) ( A4189 WARWICK 
HIGHWAY) (STRATFORD ON AVON) 

(U-TURN BAN) ORDER 2022 
 
Warwickshire County Council proposes to make the above named Orders under the road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to prohibit vehicles making a U-turn on the part of the 
A4189 Warwick Highway described in Schedule 1 below and prohibit a right turn onto the part of 
A4189 Warwick Highway described in the Schedule 2 below.  

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan showing the lengths of road affected and a 
statement of the Council's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected at the Main 
Reception, Shire Hall, Market Place, Warwick during usual opening hours and on Warwickshire 
County Council’s website at: https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/20209/stratford-avon-district 

 
Any enquiries relating to the Order may be made to Chris Round, Communities Directorate, 
Warwickshire County Council (telephone number 01926 413789).  
 
Any objections to or representations in support of the proposals, which must be in writing and specify 
the grounds on which they are made, should be addressed to Chris Round, Communities Group, PO 
Box 43, Shire Hall, Warwick, CV34 4SX (Objections, representations, and the name of the objector or 
person making a representation, will normally be treated as public information, and may be published. 
For further information on how Warwickshire County Council processes personal data please refer to 
the Customer Privacy Notice which is available at https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy).  
Objections and representations must be sent so as to be received by 24 March 2022.” 
 
 

SCHEDULE 1 
 
 
A4189 Warwick Highway, Stratford on Avon- U-turn Ban 
 
No U-turns for vehicles travelling westbound on the A4189, Warwick Highway as indicated on the plan 
numbered 103510-PEL-KB-ZZ-DR-HW-0004 (a copy of which may be inspected at the above-
mentioned locations) and located approximately 30 metres southwest of its roundabout junction with 
the A435 Birmingham Road.   
 

SCHEDULE 2 
 
 
Care Home access onto the A4189, Warwick Highway- Stratford on Avon- No Right Turn 
 
No right turns from the new Care Home access onto the A4189, Warwick Highway, situated 
approximately 26 metres southwest from its roundabout junction with the A435 Birmingham Road. 
 
 
 

S Duxbury 
Assistant Director Governance & Policy 

Shire Hall, Warwick 
                             3 March 2022 

 

Page 23

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/20209/stratford-avon-district
https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy


This page is intentionally left blank



 

ACCESS ROAD TO CARE HOME IN MAPPLEBOROUGH 
GREEN 

(A4189 WARWICK HIGHWAY), 
(MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN), (STRATFORD ON AVON) 

 
Proposed U-turn ban & No Right Turn Movement 

 
 
1.  STATEMENT OF REASONS 

 

1.1  Warwickshire County Council is proposing to ban a U-turn movement for 
traffic travelling westbound on the A4189 Warwick Highway, Mappleborough 
Green at a point approximately 30 metres for a distance of 26 metres 
southwest of its roundabout junction with the A435 Birmingham Road. Also, a 
‘No Right Turn’ movement for vehicles exiting the Care home access/egress 
onto the A4189 Warwick Highway. 

 
1.2  The U-turn ban is proposed due to the new care home development off the 

A4189 Warwick Highway that has been consulted on and approved 
separately.  The U-turn ban is proposed; so as to avoid danger to persons or 
traffic at a busy junction.  The scheme will involve the use of signs and a 
physical central refuge construction. 

 
1.3  The ‘No Right Turn’ movement ban is proposed due to the new care home 

development off the A4189 Warwick Highway that has been consulted on and 
approved separately.  The ‘No Right Turn’ movement is proposed; so that 
vehicles are not turning right out into the main carriageway yards from a very 
busy roundabout, which may cause conflict with other traffic.  The scheme will 
involve the use of signs and a physical central refuge construction. 

 
 
2.  SCHEDULE 
 

SCHEDULE 1 
(No Right Turn and U-turn ban) 

 
1. No right turn for vehicles turning from the new Care Home access onto the 

A4189, Warwick Highway, situated approximately 26 metres southwest from 
its junction with the A435 Birmingham Road  
 

2. No U-turns for vehicles travelling westbound on the A4189, Warwick Highway 
as indicated on plan 103510-PEL-KB-ZZ-DR-HW-0004 and located 
approximately 30 metres southwest of its roundabout junction with the A435 
Birmingham Road.   

 
 

3.  EXISTING ORDERS TO BE REVOKED/AMENDED 
 

None 
 

4.  PRIORITY 
 
            High 

Page 25

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



W A R W I C K   H I G H W A Y

TURN
LEFT

AHE
AD ONL

Y

W A R W I C K   H I G H W A Y

TURN
LEFT

AHE
AD ONL

Y

Drawing No.

Name Date

Scale

Drawing Title

Project

APP

Approved

Eng Chk

Designed

Pell Frischmann Consultants (A1 841x594)c

Drawn

Revision

REV DESCRIPTION DRN CHK DATE

Status Code

Drawing Status

GEORGE HOUSE, GEORGE STREET, WEST YORKSHIRE, WF1 1LY
Telephone +44 (0)192 436 8145

Email: pfwakefield@pellfrischmann.com
www.pellfrischmann.com

Architect/Client/Contractor

     GENERAL NOTES

G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2. ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
       NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES - (mm)
       ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE
       ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
       NOTED OTHERWISE.

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
       ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
       AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

G6. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
       WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
       WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
       USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
       CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
       ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
       COPYRIGHT ©

G8. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
A THIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS 
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE FULL 
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN 
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY
PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

- - - - - -

PROPOSED CARE HOME
WARWICK HIGHWAY

MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER
PROPOSED PLAN

AS SHOWN

103510 PEL KB ZZ DR HW 0004

D7

S0JS 21.12.21

SL

JD

JD

21.12.21

21.12.21

21.12.21

FOR INFORMATION

KERB

TACTILE PAVING

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF U-TURN BAN

HIGHWAY BOUNDARY

KEY

D1 First Issue JS SL JD 21.12.21

SCALE 1:1250 SCALE 1:100

A4189 WARWICK HIGHWAY

A435 / A4189
ROUNDABOUT

NEW 'NO U-TURNS' ROAD
SIGN TO BE INSTALLED TO
TSRGD DIAGRAM NO. 614 -
600mm Dia.

NEW 'AHEAD ONLY' ROAD
MARKING TO BE INSTALLED.

EXISTING TRAFFIC ISLAND TO
BE EXTENDED TO PHYSICALLY
PREVENT RIGHT TURNING
VEHICLES.

D2 Minor amendments SL BO JD 13.01.22

NEW 'NO RIGHT TURN' ROAD
SIGN TO BE INSTALLED TO
TSRGD DIAGRAM NO. 612 -
600mm Dia.

D3 Minor amendments SL BO JD 14.01.22

NEW REFLECTIVE BOLLARD
TO BE INSTALLED WITH
LEFT ONLY ASPECT TO
TSRGD DIAGRAM NO. 606

NEW REFLECTIVE BOLLARD
TO BE INSTALLED WITH
KEEP LEFT ASPECT TO
TSRGD DIA. 610

D4 Minor amendments SL BO JD 03.02.22
D5 Minor amendments SL BO JD 04.02.22
D6 Minor amendments BO RM JD 07.02.22
D7 Minor Amendments SL BO JD 21.02.22

P
age 27

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
ELev 89.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
ELev 92.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
86.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
86.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
87.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
86.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
87.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
86.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
86.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
86.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
86.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
90.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
89.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
89.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
88.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
88.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
87.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
87.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
86.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
87.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
86.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
86.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
86.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
86.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
86.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
85.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
84.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
85.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
86.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
85.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
85.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
85.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
85.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
WLev 85.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
BLev 85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
86.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
84.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
86.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
STN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Ht 86.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
STN2

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Ht 86.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
STN3

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Ht 88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
 266800N

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
 408300E

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
 408350E

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
 408250E

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
 266750N

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
 266700N

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
408354.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
266716.395

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
STN2

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
408330.012

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
266765.669

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
STN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
408301.986

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
266759.959

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
86.834

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Easting

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Northing

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
86.514

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
STN3

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
408355.271

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
266773.027

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
88.004

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
88.325

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
408332.916

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
266695.580

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
87.438

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
 408400E

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
 266800N

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
 266750N

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
 266700N

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
 408300E

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
 408350E

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
 408250E

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
 408400E

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
85.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
87.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
86.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
86.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
86.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
ToF87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
ToF88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
85.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
85.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
85.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
86.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
ToF87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
86.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
86.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
86.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
86.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
85.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
86.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
ToF87.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
86.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
87.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
87.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
87.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
86.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
86.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
87.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
87.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
ELev 89.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
RLev 91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
ELev 91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
RLev 93.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
RLev 93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
ELev 91.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
RLev 94.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
ELev 91.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
ThLev 86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
ThLev 87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
ELev 90.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
RLev 93.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
ELev 90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
86.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
86.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
86.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
87.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
CLev 87.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
ToF86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
86.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
86.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Bank Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Dense Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
No Access

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Bank Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Bank Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Spoil Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Spoil Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Spoil Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
ELev 92.03



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Page 1 of 6Page 1 of 6



Page 30

Page 2 of 6



Page 31

Page 3 of 6



Page 32

Page 4 of 6



Page 33

Page 5 of 6



Page 34

Page 6 of 6



P
age 35

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



W

 
A

 
R

 
W

 
I
 
C

 
K

 
 
 
H

 
I
 
G

 
H

 
W

 
A

 
Y

T

U

R

N

L
E

F

T

A
H

E
A

D

O
N

L
Y

Vulture 2225 (w
ith Mercedes Econic 2628LL 6x4 chassis)

W

 
A

 
R

 
W

 
I
 
C

 
K

 
 
 
H

 
I
 
G

 
H

 
W

 
A

 
Y

T

U

R

N

L
E

F

T

A
H

E
A

D

O
N

L
Y

V
u
l
t
u
r
e
 
2
2
2
5
 
(
w

i
t
h
 
M

e
r
c
e
d
e
s
 
E

c
o
n
i
c
 
2
6
2
8
L
L
 
6
x
4
 
c
h
a
s
s
i
s
)

L
a
rg

e
 C

a
r 

(2
0
0
6
)

11.73

1.85 3.75 1.35 1.35

SDC Merc Econic

Overall Length 11.730m

Overall Width 2.490m

Overall Body Height 3.749m

Min Body Ground Clearance 0.302m

Track Width 2.490m

Lock to lock time 4.00s

Max Steering Angle (Virtual) 33.00°

5.079

0.816 3.035

Large Car (2006)

Overall Length 5.079m

Overall Width 1.872m

Overall Body Height 1.525m

Min Body Ground Clearance 0.310m

Max Track Width 1.831m

Lock to lock time 4.00s

Kerb to Kerb Turning Radius 5.900m

Drawing No.

Name Date

Scale

Drawing Title

Project

APP

Approved

Eng Chk

Designed

Pell Frischmann Consultants (A1 841x594)

c

Drawn

Revision

REV DESCRIPTION DRN CHK DATE

Status Code

Drawing Status

SUITE 109, PLAZA 668, HITCHIN ROAD, BEDFORDSHIRE LU2 7XH

Telephone +44 (0)158 232 1222

Email: pfluton@pellfrischmann.com

www.pellfrischmann.com

Architect/Client/Contractor

     GENERAL NOTES

G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2. ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE

       NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES - (mm)

       ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE

       ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS

       NOTED OTHERWISE.

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH

       ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS

       AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

G6. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED

       WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED

       WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,

       USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN

       CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE

       ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS

       COPYRIGHT ©

G8. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES

A THIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS 

DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN

ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE FULL 

RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN 

ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

- - - - - -

PROPOSED CARE HOME

WARWICK HIGHWAY

MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN

SWEPT PATH ANALYSIS

OF A LARGE REFUSE VEHICLE

1:200

103510 PEL SP ZZ DR HW SP01

D5

S3

SL 06.10.20

SL

JD

JD

06.10.20

06.10.20

06.10.20

FOR APPROVAL

KEY

HIGHWAY BOUNDARY

D1 First Issue SL JD JD 06.10.20

D2 Amendments in accordance with WCC comments JS SL JD 06.04.21

D3 Amendments In Alignment With WCC Comments BO SL JD 03.08.21

D4 Layout Update following WCC review SL BO JD 05.01.22

D5 Amendments in accordance with WCC comments BO SL JD 13.01.22

Vehicle tracking demonstrates that a large car is

unable to make right turn

P
age 37

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
85.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
WLev 85.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
BLev 85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
86.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
86.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
85.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
86.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
ToF87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
ToF88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
ELev 91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
RLev 93.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
RLev 93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
ThLev 87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
ToF86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
86.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
86.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
ELev 92.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
85.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
WLev 85.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
BLev 85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
86.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
86.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
85.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
86.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
ToF87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
ToF88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
ELev 91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
RLev 93.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
RLev 93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
ThLev 87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
ToF86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
86.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
86.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
ELev 92.03



T
his page is intentionally left blank



W A R W I C K   H I G H W A Y

TURN
LEFT

AHE
AD ONL

YMullfahrzeuge (2-achsig) (2 Mu)

W A R W I C K   H I G H W A Y

TURN
LEFT

AHE
AD ONL

Y
Mullfahrzeuge (2-achsig) (2 Mu)

7.64

1.36 3.9

Example Recreational Vehicle
Overall Length 7.640m
Overall Width 2.500m
Overall Body Height 3.205m
Min Body Ground Clearance 0.410m
Track Width 2.500m
Lock to lock time 4.00s
Wall to Wall Turning Radius 7.800m

     GENERAL NOTES

G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2. ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
       NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES - (mm)
       ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE
       ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
       NOTED OTHERWISE.

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
       ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
       AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

G6. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
       WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
       WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
       USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
       CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
       ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
       COPYRIGHT ©

G8. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
A THIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS 
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE FULL 
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN 
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY
PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

- - - - - -

PROPOSED CARE HOME
WARWICK HIGHWAY

MAPPLEBOROUGH GREEN

SWEPT PATH ANALYSIS
OF A MOTORHOME VEHICLE

1:200

103510 PEL SP ZZ DR HW SP02

D1

S3SL 13.04.22

SL

JD

JD

13.04.22

13.04.22

13.04.22

FOR INFORMATION

Drawing No.

Name Date

Scale

Drawing Title

Project

APP

Approved

Eng Chk

Designed

Drawn

Revision

REV DESCRIPTION DRN CHK DATE

Status Code

Drawing Status

SUITE 109, PLAZA 668, HITCHIN ROAD, BEDFORDSHIRE LU2 7XH
Telephone +44 (0)158 232 1222

Email: pfluton@pellfrischmann.com
www.pellfrischmann.com

Architect/Client/Contractor

KEY

DRIVEWAY TRANSITIONS AND DROPPED KERB
(TAKEN FROM ONSITE MEASUREMENTS
PROVIDED BY LNT)

HIGHWAY BOUNDARY

D1 First Issue SL JD JD 13.04.22

DRIVEWAY MEASUREMENTS
IN GREY INDICATIVE ONLY

DRIVEWAY MEASUREMENTS
IN GREY INDICATIVE ONLY

P
age 39

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
85.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
WLev 85.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
BLev 85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
86.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
86.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
85.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
86.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
ToF87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
ToF88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
ELev 91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
RLev 93.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
RLev 93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
ThLev 87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
ToF86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
86.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
86.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
ELev 92.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
86.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
85.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
WLev 85.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
BLev 85.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
86.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
86.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
86.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
86.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
87.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
87.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
88.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
86.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
87.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
86.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
86.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Ht 88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
STN5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Ht 87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
86.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
85.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
ToF89.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
ToF88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
86.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
86.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
86.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
86.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
86.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
ToF87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
ToF88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
94.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
ELev 91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
RLev 93.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
RLev 93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
ELev 92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
RLev 94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
ThLev 87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
ThLev 87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
86.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
CLev 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
CLev 88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
CLev 86.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
ToF86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
86.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
86.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Overhead Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
Bank Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
85.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
Rough Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
ELev 92.03



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Developer - Funded S278 Highway Scheme Approval
	2 Warwickshire Pension Fund - GMP RECTIFICATION REPORT
	3 Commission Social Work Recruitment
	4 Mappleborough Green - TRO Objection
	Appendix A - Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 - Information for TROs
	Appendix B - TRO Notice
	Appendix C - TRO Statement of Reasons
	Appendix D - TRO Plan - 103510-PEL-KB-ZZ-DR-HW-0004-D7
	Sheets and Views
	A1 1-200


	Appendix E - TRO Objection Documents-Redacted
	Appendix F - Approved Planning Drawing - B80 7DG-A-03C
	Appendix G - Large Refuse Vehicle Swept Path Analysis Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Appendix H - Recreational Vehicle Swept Path Analysis Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1 (2)




